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April 25, 2025 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

To the Bid Documents for 
BOROUGH OF CHAMBERSBURG CLIPPINGER ALLEY  

BOX CULVERT REPAIR PROJECT 
For  

The Borough of Chambersburg, PA 
 

In accordance with the requirements of the “Instructions to Bidders”, this Addendum shall be 
attached to and become a part of the Bid Documents for the above referenced project. 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
This Addendum has been prepared to clarify questions and/or concerns which arose in regards to 
the project location. 
 
Question #1 - I am not able to locate Clippinger Alley on a map. Are there any plan sheets you 

can include for this project? 
 
Answer #1 - Please see the attached project location area. This is a replacement of existing box 

culvert tops and structures. The project goal is to return to existing contours when 
complete unless directed otherwise by the Borough. 

 
Question #2 - Do you have a sketch or layout plan to show limits of work? 
 
Answer #2 – Please see the attached map of limit of work. 
 
Question #3 – How are existing tops attached? 
 
Answer #3 - Slabs appear to be separate from the culvert walls. 
 
Question #4 – Are clean tops to be salvaged? 
 
Answer #4 – Depending on condition during removal the Borough may choose to keep certain 

sections. 
 
Question #5 – Is ram-neck on edges required? 
 
Answer #5 – Yes. The Borough will supply the ram neck for the project. 
 
Question #6 – Is the contractor supplying all materials for the project? 
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Answer #6 – Contractor is responsible for all materials listed in the Bid tab sheet. The Borough 

is providing the slabs and structures. 
 
Question #7 – Repair whole alley? 6-inch on alley? 
 
Answer #7 – The alley will be repaired from the start point to the finish with 6” of asphalt in all 

areas except over the slabs. The Borough will direct any change. 
 
Question #8 – Can the road be closed? 
 
Answer #8 – Yes. The Borough streets can be closed during construction. The streets must be                                                                                                                 
  reopened to local traffic and residents at the end of each day. 
 
Questions #9 – Can work be performed in rain? 
 
Answer #9 – Work can be performed in light rain but to take consideration that the storm culvert 

drains a large section of the Borough and the Borough doesn’t want debris 
moving into downstream portions of the culvert. 

 
Question #10 – Does the Borough have a set of plans for the project? 
 
Answer #10 – There is no set of plans. This is a replacement of existing box culvert tops and 

structures. The project goal is to return to existing contours when complete unless 
directed otherwise by the Borough. 

 
Question #11 – How long for Project? 
 
Answer #11 – Five (5) business days from start to completion, Seven (7) days at most. 
 
Contractor Additional Information 
 

• Tops to be delivered to Contactor’s facility, due to restricted confined space in alley. The 
Borough will notify the hired approved contractor for delivery of the Borough supplied 
materials to a site that they choose due to the narrow roadways and no laydown area near 
site. 

   
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO.1 
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NOTICE OF RECEIPT 
 

I have received the Addendum No. 1 for the BOROUGH OF CHAMBERSBURG 
CLIPPINGER ALLEY BOX CULVERT REPAIR PROJECT 
 
 
 
 
________________________________ 

Company 
 
________________________________ 

Contact Person 
 

________________________________ 
Date Received 
 
 
 

Mail to: Borough of Chambersburg 
  100 South Second Street 
  Chambersburg, PA 17201 
  ATTN: Penny Morrison 
or Fax: 717-264-0224 
email:  utilitysecretary@chambersburgpa.gov 
 
 

mailto:utilitysecretary@chambersburgpa.gov
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